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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL BOARD MEMBERS:

SUBJECT BCT Meeting

The BCT members ratified its organization with a meeting on January 3rd. The
purpose of this meeting was to introduce all members and to ensure all parties agreed
upon thec BRAC agendas.

During this meeting, the BCT decided to established a BCT advisory board which
will constst of one individual from Corps of Engineers Mobile, Corps of Engineers
Huntsville, Woodward-Clyde Consultants, CH2M Hill, Army Environmental Center, ME;
Memphis & Shelby County Health Department, Administrative Support Center East, and
Defense Distribution Depot Memphis. This board will provide information to the BCT on
past and future projects and how they could benefit the Fast Track Cleanup Process.
Attached is a listing of Board Members.

There will be a meeting January 19, 1996 from 8:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. This
meeting will allow the BCT to engage the thoughts and opinions of your organization’s
role in the BRAC process

CEE €Ki
CHRISTINE E. KARTMAN
BRAC Environmental Coordinator
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Voting Members:

BC Extended Team
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BRAC CLEANUP TEAM MEMBERS:

EPA
TDEC
BEC

MCofE
HCofE
CH2M Hill
w-C

AEC
MSCHD
ME;
DDRE
DDMT

Dann Spariosu
Jordon English
Chris Kartman

Kurt Braun
Julian Savage
Mark Corey
Tom Warren
Jeff Waugh
Carter Gray
Sue Estes
Mike Dobbs
Harold Roach
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